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Request to amend application RPI21/028 - Wells and Gathering RIDA

Good morning

Please find attached the following documents in support of our request to submit a minor amendment to
address the change of five (5) well names within the Regional Interests Development Approval application
(RPI21/028):

Updated copy of the Coal Seam Gas (CSG) Wells and Gathering Regional Interests Development
Approval (No.1) supporting report; and
Summary of Amendment to Assessment Application Report.

We have also taken the opportunity to correct some minor errors identified within the report.

Can you please advise if this amendment application is accepted and send the BPoint link along with the
required fee amount to be paid.

Can you please also advise whether we have adequately addressed the questions within the Requirement
Notices so that we can proceed to publicly notify this application on 22 July 2022.

If you have any questions please contact me.

Kind regards

 Andrew Hall
Team Lead Regulatory Approvals 

Arrow Energy Pty Ltd 

Level 39, 111 Eagle St, Brisbane QLD 4000

GPO Box 5262, Brisbane QLD 4001, Australia

T: +61 7 3012 4936 

F: +61 7 3012 4001 

E: andrew.hall@arrowenergy.com.au     

www.arrowenergy.com.au

  
From: Regional Planning Interests Act <RPIAct@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 8:34 AM 
To: Andrew Hall <Andrew.Hall@arrowenergy.com.au> 
Subject: Request for a 2-week extension to the notification of RPI21/028 - Wells and Gathering RIDA
 
 [External Email] 
This email was sent from outside the organisation – be cautious, particularly with links and attachments.

andrew.hall@arrowenergy.com.au
Jul 15, 2022, 11:59 AM
To: rpiact@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au
Cc: michael.ryan@arrowenergy.com.au, suzanne.ferguson@arrowenergy.com.au, morag.elliott@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au
2 attachments - Expire: 1658757599000
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Good morning
 
Please find attached the Extension to period for commencement of notification for the above mentioned
application.
 
 
 
 
Morag Elliott
Manager
Development Assessment Division , Planning Group 
Department of State Development,  
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning
 
P 07 3452 7653

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009  CITY EAST  QLD  4002
 
statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
From: Andrew Hall <Andrew.Hall@arrowenergy.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 4:31 PM 
To: Regional Planning Interests Act <RPIAct@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Morag ELLIOTT <Morag.Elliott@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>; Michael Ryan
<Michael.Ryan@arrowenergy.com.au>; Suzanne Ferguson <Suzanne.Ferguson@arrowenergy.com.au> 
Subject: Request for a 2-week extension to the notification of RPI21/028 - Wells and Gathering RIDA
 
Good afternoon
 
This email is to seek an extension to the start of the notification period for RIDA application RPI21/028 till
22 July 2022, to enable Arrow to prepare and submit a minor amendment to address the change of five (5)
well names within this application.
 
Arrow would like to ensure these changes are made prior to notification so that an updated version of the
RIDA supporting report is available during the notification period.
 
If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
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

 
Important: This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient or you
received the message in error, you must immediately delete the message and notify the sender.
This email and any attachments may contain con�idential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or
disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The con�identiality and privilege attached to this message and
attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward
or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and
destroy and delete all copies. The Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use
of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments.

File attachments expire: Jul 25, 2022 23:59:59 GMT

Name Size

Summary of Amendment to Assessment Application
Report.pdf

169.6
KB

7276bc5a62b494b2f801a8026dd13c1dmd5

RIDA
supporting_Warakirri_20220714_final_updated.pdf

59.4
MB

92fea2f63fdd88144caaae006b91abccmd5


